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Miek Davies Esq 
By Email

16* July 2009

Dear Mr Davies

;

I Vrrtfe flartiier to my email of 12* July.

As, you know, fee PCC has pu|(licl^ feqt N is seeking ferfeet* infermation tased an your 
reBent stories in the Qwardian dn fefe^ifeyeet qf fee NfewS o f  fee?WfeW ®

^ e  would weleome your t^,ouse  to feefoifev»ihg fuestlou^^

Of/MitfiftAM

'mP

1. Are you able to provide aa^ evideKi^Jo that anyone at Ife; Mews of
die World w ^  aW®» offes^^lBipfafetfenf'O^ or Muleaire?

2. A m  you able ®o provide evidbuje #mt any iftdividuals at the pai^ s^ep ®an 
<̂ >odiBan: and Muieaiie w ^  teph?ie4 in |p  praotiee o f fepping phoaê H^

3. ¥our artiele also Pefetied to pOtfee "Ovilleiiee dC Meysi'S Ofeatpi staff usfeg p;p[Vate
invest%atom who haoJbd into ‘feoasaids’ of mobile j^ones” Is it your position diat 
the iuvesdgato^i fefO fy^ in this praetfeei wOip̂  working fo r - qt fee InsdgatiOn and 
wifo.-foe, ktfovjiecps -  executives? Can you provide the

4. Eto you have any ev#er®e f f  yfton^tapping: 1̂  ̂ place alter May 2007, involving 
the Mews o f the WorM or any-ofoer pubteatfOn?

We would be grateful if you could supply'the Commission with copies o f the evidence you 
submitted to CMS' Select Committee ou Tuesday. W© may also wish to ask you some forfeer 
questions at a later stege.

I look foward to hearing from you.

Witii kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Abell
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